
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers 

        401 E Third Street 
Kewanee, Illinois 61443 

Closed Meeting starting at 6:00p.m. 
Open Meeting starting at 7:00 p.m. 

Monday August 10th, 2020 

Posted by 6:00 p.m. August 7th, 2020 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adjourn to Closed Session to discuss Collective Bargaining Section (c) (2)

4. Adjourn and Return to Regular Session

5. Call to Order

6. Roll Call

7. Pledge of Allegiance

8. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes
b. Payroll
c. Staff Reports

9. Presentation of Bills and Claims

10. Public Participation

11. Business:

a) Consideration of an Ordinance #4016 granting a variance to Kellie Wilke, 426 S. Elm 
St.

b) Discussion of Resident Assistance Program(RAP) by Keith Edwards
c) Consideration of a Resolution #5241 accepting a 2020 Standard Agreement for 

Professional Services from Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly, Inc. for the not-to-exceed price 
of $65,000.00 to perform capital needs assessment at the WWTP and a sanitary sewer 
rate study.

d) Consideration of a Resolution #5242 extending the Small Business Loan Program to help 
small businesses recover from the COVID-19 pandemic and its negative impacts on the local 
economy.

e) Consideration of a RESOLUTION #5243 authorizing the purchase of a 2021 Dodge 
SSV truck from Crowe Dodge of Kewanee and 2021 Chevrolet SSV truck from Motor 
City of Kewanee.

f) Consideration of a Resolution #5244 accepting a Proposal from R.A. Oldeen, Inc. to 
replace the office building roof at the Waste Water Treatment Plant for the lump sum 
price of $34,624.00.

g) Bid opening-- Parking lot at 2nd and Chestnut

12. Council Communications:

13. Announcements:

14. Adjournment:



 MEMORANDUM 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

RE: 

August 7, 2020

Gary Bradley, City Manager 

Mayor & Council 

      Council Meeting of Monday, August 10, 2020 

CLOSED MEETING AT 6:00 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING AT 7:00 P.M. 

1. Fiber agreement— The fiber agreement with Cambridge Telecommunications Services

Inc. approved by the City Council specifically states that “CTSI will also provide the

existing $485 internet access charge to City Hall on a free basis.”  Their charge to the Police

Department is not in conflict with what was in the agreement approved by the Council.

They believe the concession of nearly $500 per month in addition to the remittance of

regular payments based on their gross receipts is more than fair and is more than they

provide to other communities in which they provide service.

2. Enterprise Zone Expansion— Staff received word from the state earlier this week that

the proposed expansion of the zone to add two properties in the Woodhull area has been

approved.  Both businesses are ready to begin construction and have already received their

Building Material Exemption Certificates.  Under the statutes in place, the zone

administrator may charge up to .5% of the cost of building materials as a fee for the work

required to administer the zone.

3. HCEDP— The Henry County Economic Development Partnership met in a socially

distanced setting at the Galva Municipal Park Pavilion.  Topics included the Enterprise

Zone Expansion, funding agreements, marketing the region industrially, COVID-19

Assistance programs, and economic development in general.

4. Kiwanis Cleanup— The Kiwanis Club of Kewanee will be conducting a voluntary clean-

up event in the downtown area this weekend on Saturday the 8th.  This activity, coupled

with staff’s efforts to address some maintenance issues in the area should go a long way

towards improving the appearance of the area.

5. Joint Review Board— The Joint Review Board meeting was held, with attendance only

from the Kewanee School District.  Each of the TIF Districts was reviewed, along with

their financial status and the projects that are anticipated in the coming year.  After the

meeting, staff met with the TIF attorney to discuss potential expansions of the TIF district

and the potential termination of an existing TIF District that no longer serves a purpose.

6. Incentive Programs— There have been no incentive awards for any of the City’s

economic development programs (Demolition Grant Program, Targeted Minor Home

Repair, Façade Improvement Program) since the last update was provided.



7. Fire Department Hiring— With the announced upcoming retirement of a fireman, the

department is in the process of pre-employment testing for a replacement.  The new

employee is expected to be on shift within the next few weeks.

8. COVID-19 impacts— One shift of the Fire Department was exposed to an individual who

subsequently tested positive for COVID-19.  The entire shift has been placed on quarantine

until their test results come back.  Those who test positive will remain isolated until they

are negative for the virus.  Those who test negative will be allowed to return to work on

their next scheduled shift.

9. Packet Organization— At the last meeting, there was a comment about the organization

of the packet.  The packet was organized in typical fashion, with the agenda, followed by

my memorandum, followed by things referenced in the City Manager’s memorandum

(there were none), followed by departmental reports or reports from Contractors such as

Bok, Inc., followed by Accounts Payable, followed by the monthly financial report

requested by the City Council, followed by agenda items which may or may not have a

staff report providing a synopsis and analysis, supporting documentation, the agenda item

itself, and any necessary attachments or exhibits.  The only significant difference was that

the approval of Planning Commission or Zoning Board of Adjustment minutes used to

appear as an agenda item, but several months ago was moved to status as a consent agenda

item, because it is a record of a meeting held by another body and the approval of the

minutes would not appear to be anything that would require legislative deliberation.

10. CliftonLarsonAllen Billing— During the last City Council Meeting, an inquiry was made

about the total cost of bills from CLA.  The Grand Total was $56,175, which included costs

for the audit, outsourced accounting work totaling $17,850 (approved by the City Council

in December 2019, and auditing of the TIF accounts which is separate from the audit per

the RFP that was initially issued and serves as the basis for the scope of work in the current

engagement.   The firm has applied a technology fee which in some cases should have been

paid but in others (those involving the audit) should not have been paid.

11. TIF Period— During the last City Council meeting, a question was asked about the amount

of time left on the East & 11th TIF Plan.  The plan was approved in August 2004, meaning

that the 23 year clock runs through the 2027 tax year, payable in 2028.

12. Pothole on East Street— During Council Comments section of the most recent City

Council meeting, it was noted that a portion of East Street is like being in Beirut.  Staff

conducted a search of the identified area and found a pothole.  The pothole on East Street

north of Division is on the list of areas to be fixed by the contractor as part of this years’ 

road program.

13. General Ledger Accounts—As requested, a listing of General Ledger accounts was

provided to each member of the City Council.



 

 

  

14. Civil Service Testing— We are aware of the need to develop new hiring lists for the 

positions under the adopted process, which is inefficient and somewhat counterintuitive to 

filling vacancies with the most qualified people available at the time of a vacancy. 

Vacancies will soon be a reality that we will have to contend with, but they do provide an 

opportunity to examine what knowledge, skills, or abilities would best serve the City and 

what configuration of staffing would prove to be most effective.   

 

15. Sidewalks— The topic of sidewalks was brought up during the Council Comments section 

of the most recent City Council meeting.  As previously noted, sidewalks remain one of 

our top priorities.  Our first focus is ensuring ADA compliance where it is needed in 

accompanying road projects, followed by repair or replacement along key pedestrian 

corridors with high user activity, followed by repair or replacement in residential areas that 

are not as highly traveled, finally the installation of sidewalks where they do not yet 

exist.  Staff will continue to develop a more detailed sidewalk plan/program and better 

marketing materials to help ensure that the use of our funds supports the identified priority 

of work.      

 

16. Pavement Markings— Given the number of calls/contacts from residents and elected 

officials about the issue, along with the reduction of paving improvements planned for this 

year because of changes made by the county, staff is making a concerted effort to provide 

noticeable improvements and progress where we can.  As such, we’ve elevated pavement 

markings on our list of priorities.  We are prioritizing the work in such a way that cross 

walks and striping around each of the schools is completed prior to the beginning of classes 

on the 18th and the balance of the work is completed as soon thereafter as possible. Each 

of the Superintendents have been made aware that we may contact them or their schools to 

request no parking in certain areas on certain days to facilitate the work.  The use of 

methods that are new to us and different materials should enhance the effectiveness of the 

pavement markings for their intended purpose.    

 

17. Mask Enforcement Ordinance—The IML provided a model ordinance for adoption by 

cities supporting the Governor’s recommendation to cities to enforce the Governor’s 

requirements for the wearing of face masks and coverings.  If you would like this matter 

placed on the City Council agenda, please let us know and we will place the matter on the 

next agenda for your consideration.  A copy of the model ordinance immediately follows 

this memorandum.     

 

18. National Guard— The Illinois National Guard has asked to set up a recruiting table at 

City Hall or in Veterans’ Park on the 1st and 3rd Thursdays of each month in an effort to 

improve their visibility to people who may have an interest in serving their state and 

country.  Barring objections, they will be allowed to do so and will follow all guidelines 

for sanitation, distancing, masks, etc.  The hours will most likely be 3-5 PM.   

 

19. North Water Tower—Dixon Engineering will evaluate the tower within the next three 

weeks to begin preparing specifications so that we can accept bids on maintenance and 

painting of the tower this fall with work completed in the spring.   

 



 

 

  

20. Dog Bite—There was a dog attack earlier this week on another dog and the owner of the 

dog being attacked was hurt during the process of saving her dog.  The paperwork has been 

submitted for the animal to be deemed vicious, but the concept of due process is still 

applicable and the court system is backed up due to the Covid-19 pandemic having shut 

down the courts earlier in the year.  The actions do not meet the conditions under which we 

would typically impound the animal and confine it until the determination of its viciousness 

has been reached.  If they had been met, we would have impounded the animal.  If another 

incident happens, we would be able to impound the animal. 

 

21. Police Hiring—The department is seeking applications for the hiring of experienced police 

officers.  The ability to accept new hires who are already certified in the field will save 

thousands of dollars in training costs for the department.   



IML Model Ordinance: Face Coverings 

1 
April 22, 2020 

ORDINANCE NO. _______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE REGARDING FACE COVERINGS  

TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT RESIDENTS 

 

[If home rule.]WHEREAS, the City/Village of ___________, ___________ County, Illinois 

(“City/Village”), is a home rule unit of government and, pursuant to the provisions of Article 

VII, Section 6(a) of the Illinois Constitution, may exercise any power and perform any function 

pertaining to its government and affairs; and  

 

[If non-home rule.]WHEREAS, the City/Village of ___________________, 

_________________ County, Illinois (“City/Village”), is a non-home rule unit of government; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11-20-5, provides that municipalities may 

do all acts and make all regulations which may be necessary or expedient for the promotion of 

health or the suppression of diseases; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City/Village has determined that the outbreak of novel coronavirus (COVID-

19), a highly contagious disease, jeopardizes the public health and safety of the residents of the 

City/Village; and 

 

WHEREAS, the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the 

Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) have identified the risks associated with the 

outbreak of COVID-19 and made recommendations for suppression of the disease that include 

all individuals wear face coverings in public settings where other social distancing measures may 

be difficult to maintain, because people who are asymptomatic can spread COVID-19; and  

 

WHEREAS, in order to protect the health, safety and welfare of the persons within the 

City/Village, the City/Village has determined that suppression of disease will be enhanced by 

implementing the following health restrictions. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact as if said recitals 

were fully set forth herein. 

 

SECTION 1: PROTECTIVE FACE COVERINGS REQUIRED  

All persons within the municipal boundary of the City/Village engaging in any activity outside 

of their residence, while other people are present, shall wear protective face coverings when they 

must leave their home or report to work. 

Examples of when face coverings are required include, but are not limited to: 

 Shopping or working at retail businesses, like grocery stores or pharmacies; 

 Picking up food from a drive thru or curbside pickup; 



IML Model Ordinance: Face Coverings 

2 
April 22, 2020 

 Visiting a health care provider; 

 Traveling on public transportation, taxis or rideshare; 

 Interacting with customers, clients or coworkers at a place of business or worship that is 

open to the general public; 

 Performing services for state and local government agencies, where close interactions 

with other people are unavoidable; and  

 When feeling sick, coughing or sneezing or otherwise ill. 

SECTION 2: EXCEPTIONS 

 (a) Protective face coverings are not required for children under two years of age, or for 

those with medical issues that would be compromised by wearing a face covering. 

 (b) Protective face coverings are not required when engaged in physical activity such as 

walking or running while maintaining social distancing from others of not less than six feet. 

 (c) Protective face coverings are not required when alone or with members of the same 

household. 

 (d) Protective face coverings are not required when eating or drinking, whether in public 

or private.   

SECTION 3: DURATION  

The restrictions herein shall be effective until the City/Village repeals this ordinance.  

 

SECTION 4: NOTICE  

Upon passage of this ordinance, the municipal clerk shall publish the ordinance in pamphlet 

form, notify the news media situated within the City/Village, and shall cause at least four copies 

of the ordinance to be posted at prominent places within the City/Village.  

 

SECTION 5: VIOLATIONS  

Any person violating the provisions of this ordinance shall be guilty of an offense against the 

City/Village and shall be punished as provided by section       -       of the City/Village code. 

 

A business owner or operator may refuse admission or service to any individual who fails to 

wear a face covering reasonably designed and made to inhibit, filter or restrict the passing of a 

person’s breath, sneeze, cough or other exhaling from one’s nose and mouth. 

 

SECTION 6: EFFECT ON OTHER ORDINANCES  

Nothing contained in this section shall be construed to impair the powers contained in this code, 

giving powers to the police and fire departments, but shall be construed together with existing 

ordinances now in effect for the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City/Village.  

 

SECTION 7: EFFECTIVE DATE  



IML Model Ordinance: Face Coverings 

3 
April 22, 2020 

Due to the urgent need to protect the public health and safety due to COVID-19, this ordinance 

shall be in full force and effect immediately upon passage.  

SECTION 8: REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS  

All ordinances and resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance 

are, to the extent of the conflict, expressly repealed on the effective date of this ordinance. 

SECTION 9: SEVERABILITY  

If any provision of this ordinance or application thereof to any person or circumstances is ruled 

unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 

applications of this ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid application or 

provision, and each invalid provision or invalid application of this ordinance is severable. 

Passed the ____ day of _______________, 20______. 

 AYES:  _______ 

 NAYS: _______ 

 Absent: _______ 

Approved this ____ day of _______________, 20______. 

 

 

 _______________________________________ 

 Mayor/Village President 

 

 ATTEST: 

 

 

 _______________________________________ 

 Clerk 

 

 











 Community Development EOM Violation Listing

From Date: 07/01/2020
To Date: 07/31/2020

File# Owner Name Street# Pre-
Direction 

Street Name Street
Type 

Phone# Open Date Violation Short
Description 

Violation Comments How
Received 

20-

000625 

BAUM, JOHN R &
BUNNE L 

512  5TH AVE  07/01/2020 Littering Chair in front yard  Staff
Initiated 

20-

000627 

NEIRYNCK, MATTHEW 401 EAST OAK ST  07/01/2020 Littering Trash and debris in and by open
garage 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000628 

DORSEY, ELIZABETH 108 NORTH VINE   07/01/2020 Littering Debris in driveway Staff
Initiated 

20-

000629 

MEEKER, KENNETH L
JR & AUTUMN 

626 WEST 4TH ST  07/02/2020 Littering Sofa Staff
Initiated 

20-

000630 

HEB LLC, 115 EAST CHURCH   07/02/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicles Staff
Initiated 

20-

000631 

RUMBOLD, TYLER J 333  WILLARD ST  07/02/2020 Littering Sofa in yard Staff
Initiated 

20-

000632 

FEUCHT, EARL W &
MARGARET L 

624  WILLARD ST  07/02/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable truck Staff
Initiated 

20-

000632 

FEUCHT, EARL W &
MARGARET L 

624  WILLARD ST  07/02/2020 Littering Excess trash bags and debris.
Engine 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000633 

MARTINEZ, ISIDRO &
JESUS 

803 NORTH CHESTNUT ST  07/06/2020 Littering Trash and debris Staff
Initiated 

20-

000634 

OTIS, SHEILA J ESTATE
TR 

1007 NORTH CHESTNUT   07/06/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Staff
Initiated 



20-

000634 

OTIS, SHEILA J ESTATE
TR 

1007 NORTH CHESTNUT   07/06/2020 Littering Trash and debris Staff
Initiated 

20-

000635 

LONGEVILLE, LANCE A
RLTR 

519 WEST 4TH ST  07/06/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Camper  Staff
Initiated 

20-

000636 

MARTINEZ, RAUL DIAZ 821 WEST 5TH ST  07/06/2020 Littering Trash and debris  

20-

000637 

KEWANEE II MHP LLC, 835 WEST 6TH ST  07/06/2020 Littering Abandoned trailers Staff
Initiated 

20-

000638 

RUZAS, ANTHONY D 331  5TH AVE  07/06/2020 Littering Matress and box spring Staff
Initiated 

20-

000639 

SHAW, WESLEY H 1123  ROCKWELL ST  07/06/2020 Swimming Pool -
Barriers 

Fencing around pool Staff
Initiated 

20-

000640 

DES VENTURES INC, 120  MAPLE AVE  07/06/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Online 

20-

000640 

DES VENTURES INC, 120  MAPLE AVE  07/06/2020 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Siding in need of repair Online 

20-

000640 

DES VENTURES INC, 120  MAPLE AVE  07/06/2020 Exterior Structure
Property Areas,
Weeds 

Tall weeds and trees surrounding
house 

Online 

20-

000642 

SHAW, TINA 400 EAST 10TH ST  07/07/2020 Littering Trash and debris on front porch
and yard 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000643 

PYLE, STEVE & KELLIE
& POLOWY, FRANK &
TAMERAN 

1108 NORTH EAST ST  07/07/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicles Staff
Initiated 

20-

000644 

GREENHAGEN, MARTIN
& EDNA 

802  ELMWOOD AVE  07/07/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicles Staff
Initiated 



20-

000644 

GREENHAGEN, MARTIN
& EDNA 

802  ELMWOOD AVE  07/07/2020 Littering Trailer with debris. Bikes  Staff
Initiated 

20-

000646 

DAILEY, DELORES F 322 NORTH EAST ST  07/07/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicles Staff
Initiated 

20-

000646 

DAILEY, DELORES F 322 NORTH EAST ST  07/07/2020 Littering Roofing materials and water tank
have not moved in 9 months 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000648 

LEWIS, JACQUELINE M 223  ELLIOTT ST  07/08/2020 Littering Debris in drive Staff
Initiated 

20-

000649 

SNYDER, NANCY 300 SOUTH PARK ST  07/08/2020 Littering Debris in side yard Staff
Initiated 

20-

000650 

DIXON, ROBERT EST 419 SOUTH GROVE   07/08/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Staff
Initiated 

20-

000651 

KARPEL, RICHARD &
ASHLEY 

1111  ROCKWELL ST  07/08/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Staff
Initiated 

20-

000653 

DZIENGEL, LOLA L EST 1709  LAKE ST  07/08/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle and camper Staff
Initiated 

20-

000653 

DZIENGEL, LOLA L EST 1709  LAKE ST  07/08/2020 Littering Debris along house and yard Staff
Initiated 

20-

000653 

DZIENGEL, LOLA L EST 1709  LAKE ST  07/08/2020 Exterior Structure
Property Areas,
Sanitation 

Garage shed falling in Staff
Initiated 

20-

000654 

SELF, REBECCA R 420 NORTH GRACE   07/08/2020 Littering Matress and box spring Staff
Initiated 

20-

000655 

ENDRESS, BENJAMIN
O 

207  LYLE   07/08/2020 Littering Trash and debris along side of
house 

 



20-

000656 

CARDER, LANCE E &
KARA 

816  WILLOW ST  07/08/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Staff
Initiated 

20-

000656 

CARDER, LANCE E &
KARA 

816  WILLOW ST  07/08/2020 Littering Trash and debris pile in back
yard 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000657 

ISRAEL, TERI A &
ELIJAH A 

137 WEST DIVISION ST  07/09/2020 Littering Trash and debris on east side of
home 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000658 

ANGELCYK, DAISY F &
FRANK E 

300 EAST CENTRAL BLVD  07/09/2020 Littering Electric organ Staff
Initiated 

20-

000660 

RUSK, SHAWN &
STEPHANIE 

430  EDWARDS ST  07/10/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Staff
Initiated 

20-

000661 

DOMAINE, DAVID R &
VIRGINIA 

211 EAST ST S   07/10/2020 Littering Toilet on front porch Staff
Initiated 

20-

000662 

CROWE, CHESTER A 406 EAST 7TH ST  07/13/2020 Littering Carpet padding and debris Staff
Initiated 

20-

000663 

GORDEN, DUSTIN 730  GILBERT   07/13/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Maintenance equipment parked
in residential lot  

Phone 

20-

000664 

PIESTER, GARY 1722 EAST 4TH ST  07/14/2020 Littering Trash and debris along house Staff
Initiated 

20-

000665 

CORAL-JOSE
QUINONIZ 

908  ELMWOOD   07/14/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Staff
Initiated 

20-

000665 

CORAL-JOSE
QUINONIZ 

908  ELMWOOD   07/14/2020 Littering Debris in back yard. Matress and
box spring 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000666 

MATUSZYK, FRANK L,
CHERYL L, & JENNA L 

704  MORTON   07/14/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles

Inoperable vehicles in alley and
driveway 

Staff
Initiated 



and other personal
property 

20-

000668 

POWERS, GEORGIA 1128  PINE ST  07/16/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Staff
Initiated 

20-

000668 

POWERS, GEORGIA 1128  PINE ST  07/16/2020 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Garage falling in Staff
Initiated 

20-

000669 

LATHOURIS, GEORGE &
VICTORIA 

141 WEST DIVISION   07/17/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable truck Staff
Initiated 

20-

000669 

LATHOURIS, GEORGE &
VICTORIA 

141 WEST DIVISION   07/17/2020 Littering Trash and debris in truck Staff
Initiated 

20-

000670 

HEB LLC, BENJAMIN
ENDRESS 

100 NORTH BURR BLVD  07/17/2020 Littering Furniture on front parking strip.  Staff
Initiated 

20-

000671 

FRANK, ANDREW M 325  PAYSON ST  07/17/2020 Littering Chair in front yard Staff
Initiated 

20-

000672 

SOLANO, ROMELIA 308 SOUTH CHESTNUT ST  07/17/2020 Construction,
Appearance,
Maintenance -
Height 

Evergreen bushes in front yard in
excess of 4 feet in height and
blocking vision creating a safety
hazzard.  

Phone 

20-

000673 

PELDONIA, ALEX L 215 EAST OAK   07/17/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Phone 

20-

000674 

WYANT, ANGELA M 201 EAST OAK ST  07/17/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable van Phone 

20-

000674 

WYANT, ANGELA M 201 EAST OAK ST  07/17/2020 Littering Debris by back door Phone 

20-

000675 

DAWSON, LUCILLE J 521  CAMBRIDGE RD  07/20/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles

Inoperable vehicles in far back
yard 

Staff
Initiated 



and other personal
property 

20-

000675 

DAWSON, LUCILLE J 521  CAMBRIDGE RD  07/20/2020 Littering Debris by back door  Staff
Initiated 

20-

000676 

ROCHA, ALVARO &
CELSA 

623  CAMBRIDGE RD  07/20/2020 Littering Tires and debris on porch  Staff
Initiated 

20-

000678 

LEE, ROBERT E & LEE,
JAMES B 

815 WEST 4TH ST  07/22/2020 Exterior Structure,
General 

Peeling paint Staff
Initiated 

20-

000679 

MORGAN, MARY E
DANIEL- 

709 EAST 9TH ST  07/22/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle Staff
Initiated 

20-

000680 

HAYES, RAY E JR &
PENNY M 

426 EAST 9TH ST  07/22/2020 Littering Trash and debris Staff
Initiated 

20-

000681 

PURL, LISA M &
MURPHY, GARY E 

910 NORTH WALNUT   07/22/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle in alley Staff
Initiated 

20-

000681 

PURL, LISA M &
MURPHY, GARY E 

910 NORTH WALNUT   07/22/2020 Littering Trash and debris in back yard Staff
Initiated 

20-

000682 

HAPTONSTALL,
MICHAEL JR &
ROCHELLE 

1011 NORTH GRACE AVE  07/22/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Unlicensed vehicle Staff
Initiated 

20-

000683 

NEIRYNCK, MATTHEW 1035  TERRY AVE  07/22/2020 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Holes in porch roof. Overall
property condition is poor 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000683 

NEIRYNCK, MATTHEW 1035  TERRY AVE  07/22/2020 Littering Tires and debris on porch Staff
Initiated 

20-

000686 

CROWE, CHESTER L /
TIMOTHY CROWE 

711  DEWEY   07/23/2020 Littering Debris in open garage Staff
Initiated 

20-

000687 

VERWAY, LINDA L 221 SOUTH TREMONT   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure,
Stairways, decks,

Unsafe stairwell to 2nd story Staff
Initiated 



porches and
balconies 

20-

000688 

ENSLEY, FRED R EST &
MAURITA 

245  TENNEY   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure
Property Areas,
Sanitation 

Tall weeds and debris. Exterior
property areas need cleaned up. 

Phone 

20-

000688 

ENSLEY, FRED R EST &
MAURITA 

245  TENNEY   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure,
General 

Siding in need of repair. Missing
siding and failing pain. Open
framing. 

Phone 

20-

000688 

ENSLEY, FRED R EST &
MAURITA 

245  TENNEY   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure,
Protective
Treatment 

Missing siding, paint and roofing. Phone 

20-

000688 

ENSLEY, FRED R EST &
MAURITA 

245  TENNEY   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure,
Roofs and
drainage 

Roofing material in very poor
condition. Holes in roof. Open
framing.  

Phone 

20-

000689 

PADILLA, ALFONSO 835  ROLLINS   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure
Property Areas,
Sanitation 

Tall weeds and debris, entire
property in need of clean up
efforts. 

 

20-

000689 

PADILLA, ALFONSO 835  ROLLINS   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure,
Protective
Treatment 

Missing and or loose siding.  

20-

000689 

PADILLA, ALFONSO 835  ROLLINS   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure,
Foundation Walls 

East side foundation wall falling
in. 

 

20-

000689 

PADILLA, ALFONSO 835  ROLLINS   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure,
Exterior walls 

Voids in exterior walls.  

20-

000689 

PADILLA, ALFONSO 835  ROLLINS   07/23/2020 Exterior Structure,
Roofs and
drainage 

Roof and soffit in need of repair.  

20-

000690 

PEED, JASON A & LISA
R 

524 NORTH CHESTNUT   07/27/2020 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Front porch falling in Staff
Initiated 

20-

000691 

DANIEL, JAY &
MICHELLE 

420 NORTH GROVE   07/27/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicle on jack
stands 

Staff
Initiated 

20- PYLE, KEITH R &
DEBORAH E 

220 NORTH BOSS   07/27/2020 Littering Sofa in front yard Staff
Initiated 



000692 

20-

000693 

LONGEVILLE, BRETT A
& BLAKE A 

129 NORTH WASHINGTON   07/27/2020 Littering Sofa in front by stteet  

20-

000694 

EINSELE, LISA M 115  TENNEY ST  07/27/2020 Littering Sofa and debris by fence Staff
Initiated 

20-

000695 

VIBRANT CREDIT
UNION 

1118  JUNE ST 800-
323-
5109
EXT
328 

07/27/2020 Exterior Structure
Property Areas,
Rodent harborage 

House full of garbage and debris
causing rodent and insect
nuisance to neighboring
properties. 

Phone 

20-

000695 

VIBRANT CREDIT
UNION 

1118  JUNE ST 800-
323-
5109
EXT
328 

07/27/2020 Rubbish and
Garbage,
Accumulation of
rubbish or garbage 

 Phone 

20-

000696 

FRAIL, JEFFREY &
CARLEY 

629 NORTH ADAMS   07/28/2020 Littering Debris  Staff
Initiated 

20-

000697 

SANCHEZ, JAVIER D 627 NORTH ADAMS ST  07/28/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicles needs
removed 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000699 

SANCHEZ, JAVIER 623 NORTH ADAMS   07/28/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable vehicles must be
removed 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000699 

SANCHEZ, JAVIER 623 NORTH ADAMS   07/28/2020 Littering Debris in back yard Staff
Initiated 

20-

000700 

PRICE, ROBERT J ET
AL 

618 NORTH JACKSON   07/28/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable truck Staff
Initiated 

20-

000700 

PRICE, ROBERT J ET
AL 

618 NORTH JACKSON   07/28/2020 Littering Debris and junk  Staff
Initiated 

20- PAREDES, MARIA 1011 NORTH CHESTNUT ST  07/28/2020 Littering Furniture and debris in drive In Person 



000702 

20-

000703 

GASTFIELD, RONALD 708 NORTH ELM   07/29/2020 Storage and
parking of vehicles
and other personal
property 

Inoperable truck Staff
Initiated 

20-

000703 

GASTFIELD, RONALD 708 NORTH ELM   07/29/2020 Littering Trash and debris in back yard Staff
Initiated 

20-

000704 

SANCHEZ, LORENZO 816  PRAIRIE AVE  07/29/2020 Littering 2 large brush piles must be
removed. Potential illegal burn 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000707 

OSMANI, DZELIL 707 EAST 5TH ST  07/30/2020 Littering   

20-

000708 

VAUGHN, HEIDI M 635 NORTH TREMONT   07/30/2020 Littering Furniture and debris along
house 

Staff
Initiated 



















 Violation Listing - Weeds and Tall Grasses

From Date: 07/01/2020
To Date: 07/31/2020

File# Owner Name Street# Pre-
Direction 

Street
Name 

Street
Type 

Phone# Open Date Violation Short
Description 

Violation Comments How
Received 

20-

000647 

INMAN, MICHELLE M ET
AL 

810 NORTH BURR ST  07/07/2020 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

20-

000652 

DZIENGEL, LOLA L EST 1709  LAKE ST  07/08/2020 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

20-

000677 

ROSS, KEITH 314 WEST PROSPECT   07/20/2020 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds along fencing on
alley 

Phone 

20-

000684 

JOHNSON, LYNN E 620 EAST 11TH ST  07/22/2020 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass Staff
Initiated 

20-

000698 

SANCHEZ, JAVIER 623 NORTH ADAMS   07/28/2020 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

20-

000705 

FEUCHT, EARL W &
MARGARET L 

811  PRAIRIE AVE  07/29/2020 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass  

20-

000706 

FEUCHT, EARL W &
MARGARET L 

820 EAST 3RD ST  07/29/2020 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

20-

000709 

WICKHAM, ROBERT B &
MARY L 

425  DWIGHT   07/30/2020 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds along house and
garage 

Staff
Initiated 

20-

000710 

DEBORAH KICK & JERRY
KERNS 

419  DWIGHT ST  07/30/2020 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds around
house and yard 

Staff
Initiated 



From: Beth Kelley
To: Debbie Johnson; Gary Bradley; Rod Johnson; Rabecka Jones
Subject: Murphy"s report
Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2020 10:52:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,
 
Here is the updated information on Murphy’s Transfer Station account:
 
Balance on account as of 8/1/20:  $26066.22
Payment in drop box on 8/3/20:  $19372.94
June penalty processed on 8/3/20:  $133.86
July bill processed on 8/4/20:  $22212.35
 
Current balance on account 8/4/20:  $29039.49
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please let me know. 
 
Thanks!
 
Beth Kelley
City of Kewanee Public Works Department
Phone: 309.852.2611 Ext 222
Email: bmillman@cityofkewanee.net
Fax: 309.856.6001
 

 
 
 

mailto:bmillman@cityofkewanee.net
mailto:djohnson@cityofkewanee.net
mailto:gbradley@cityofkewanee.net
mailto:rjohnson@cityofkewanee.net
mailto:rjones@cityofkewanee.net



Captures per Day in July, 2020

494 Calls 494 Total

Call Flow for July, 2020

469 Incoming 25 Outgoing 494 Total

Call Durations for July, 2020

Total Incoming Average Incoming Total Outgoing Average Outgoing

Average Between

Page 1 of 1Equature

8/1/2020http://10.33.175.4/VIEWPOINT/explore.aspx



Captures per Day in July, 2020

4,596 Calls 4,596 Total

Call Flow for July, 2020

2,727 Incoming 1,869 Outgoing 4,596 Total

Call Durations for July, 2020

Total Incoming Average Incoming Total Outgoing Average Outgoing

Average Between

Page 1 of 1Equature

8/1/2020http://10.33.175.4/VIEWPOINT/explore.aspx



July 2020
Calls For Service by Time and Day

Kewanee PD

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Total

80000 - 0059 Hrs 2 5 3 6 7 6 37

100100 - 0159 Hrs 7 5 7 7 6 8 50

80200 - 0259 Hrs 3 6 10 9 6 5 47

40300 - 0359 Hrs 4 5 6 8 6 6 39

40400 - 0459 Hrs 2 7 7 2 4 3 29

60500 - 0559 Hrs 5 2 5 5 10 4 37

20600 - 0659 Hrs 2 1 4 5 5 5 24

60700 - 0759 Hrs 4 5 5 7 5 9 41

90800 - 0859 Hrs 14 8 5 12 8 3 59

100900 - 0959 Hrs 5 6 11 13 14 12 71

71000 - 1059 Hrs 10 15 13 12 17 9 83

111100 - 1159 Hrs 11 8 11 19 18 6 84

61200 - 1259 Hrs 12 9 10 16 17 13 83

111300 - 1359 Hrs 15 15 10 17 15 8 91

101400 - 1459 Hrs 15 10 17 10 16 7 85

81500 - 1559 Hrs 14 10 19 12 15 12 90

91600 - 1659 Hrs 8 14 16 15 19 13 94

91700 - 1759 Hrs 12 7 10 18 13 10 79

81800 - 1859 Hrs 18 13 11 13 14 6 83

91900 - 1959 Hrs 15 12 18 13 15 9 91

112000 - 2059 Hrs 13 10 14 16 23 15 102

92100 - 2159 Hrs 11 8 8 19 28 23 106

72200 - 2259 Hrs 11 8 11 19 15 18 89

92300 - 2359 Hrs 8 6 10 11 18 16 78

191 221 195 241 284 314 226 1,672Total

Page 1 of 4Kewanee PDPrinted: 02-Aug-2020 15:05



Total Calls by Day

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

Day of Week

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

July 2020

Page 2 of 4Kewanee PDPrinted: 02-Aug-2020 15:05



Total Calls by Hour

0000 - 0059 Hrs

0100 - 0159 Hrs

0200 - 0259 Hrs

0300 - 0359 Hrs

0400 - 0459 Hrs

0500 - 0559 Hrs

0600 - 0659 Hrs

0700 - 0759 Hrs

0800 - 0859 Hrs

0900 - 0959 Hrs

1000 - 1059 Hrs

1100 - 1159 Hrs

1200 - 1259 Hrs

1300 - 1359 Hrs

1400 - 1459 Hrs

1500 - 1559 Hrs

1600 - 1659 Hrs

1700 - 1759 Hrs

1800 - 1859 Hrs

1900 - 1959 Hrs

2000 - 2059 Hrs

2100 - 2159 Hrs

2200 - 2259 Hrs

2300 - 2359 Hrs

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Total Calls

July 2020

Page 3 of 4Kewanee PDPrinted: 02-Aug-2020 15:05



July 2020
Total Calls by Hour and Day

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Legend

Sat Fri Thu Wed Tue Mon Sun

Page 4 of 4Kewanee PDPrinted: 02-Aug-2020 15:05



Captures per Day in July, 2020

9,700 Calls 9,700 Total

Call Flow for July, 2020

9,668 Incoming 32 Outgoing 9,700 Total

Call Durations for July, 2020

Total Incoming Average Incoming Total Outgoing Average Outgoing

Average Between

Page 1 of 1Equature

8/1/2020http://10.33.175.4/VIEWPOINT/explore.aspx



Monthly
UCR Code Report

Kewanee PD

July 2020

DescriptionCode Total
4871

0310 ROBBERY:ARMED ROBBERY 1

0410 BATTERY:AGGRAVATED 6

0460 BATTERY:SIMPLE 6

0486 BATTERY:DOMESTIC BATTERY 10

0488 BATTERY:AGGRAVATED DOMESTIC BATTERY 1

0560 ASSAULT:SIMPLE                                    1

0610 BURGLARY:FORCIBLE ENTRY 2

0630 BURGLARY:ATTEMPTS-FORCIBLE ENTRY 1

0710 THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 2

0810 THEFT:OVER $300 2

0815 THEFT UNDER $500 14

0820 THEFT:UNDER $300 14

0825 THEFT OVER $500 2

0850 THEFT:ATTEMPTS 1

0860 THEFT:RETAIL THEFT 13

1120 DECEPTION:FORGERY 2

1137 DECEPTION:IDENTITY THEFT 1

1150 DECEPTION:CREDIT CARDS 1

1190 DECEPTION:ATTEMPTS 2

1310 CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 13

1320 CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO VEHICLE 4

1330 CRIMINAL TRESPASS TO LAND 5

1340 CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO GOVERNMENT SUPPORTED PROPERTY 1

1350 CRIMINAL TRESPASS TO STATE SUPPORTED LAND 1

1365 CRIMINAL TRESPASS TO RESIDENCE 1

1740 RUN-AWAYS (JUVENILES) 14

1750 CHILD ABUSE 1

1755 CHILD ABANDONMENT 1

1780 NEGLECT OF CHILD 9

02-Aug-2020 15:08Printed:

Page 1 of 5Kewanee PDJuly 2020 UCR Report



DescriptionCode Total

1811 CANNABIS CONTROL ACT:POSS 30 GRAMS OR LESS 1

1812 CANNABIS CONTROL ACT:POSS OVER 30 GRAMS 1

1910 CONTROLLED SUB ACT:POSS OF METHAMPHETAMINE 6

2020 CONTROLLED SUB.ACT:POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUB. 1

2170 DRUG PARAPHERNALIA ACT:POSSESS DRUG EQUIPMENT 3

2230 LIQUOR CONTROL ACT VIOL:ILLEGAL CONSUMP. BY MINOR 1

2410 DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL 1

2440 RECKLESS DRIVING 2

2460 CANCELLED/SUSP/REV REGISTRATION 1

2461 OPERATE UNINSURED MOTOR VEHICLE 7

2470 NO DRIVERS LICENSE 2

2475 MOTOR VEHICLE ANTI-THEFT LAWS 1

2480 SUSPEND/REVOKED DRIVERS LICENSE 8

2820 DISORDERLY CONDUCT:TELEPHONE THREAT 1

2825 DISORDERLY CONDUCT:HARASSMENT BY TELEPHONE 6

2890 DISORDERLY CONDUCT:OTHER(NOT DRUNKENNESS) 7

3000 DISORDERLY CONDUCT:FIREWORKS 92

3710 INTERFER W/PUB.OFFIC:RESIST/OBSTRUCT/DISARM OFFICR 3

3960 INTIMIDATION:INTIMIDATION 1

3961 INTIMIDATION:AGGRAVATED INTIMIDATION 1

4230 KIDNAPPING:UNLAWFUL RESTRAINT 1

4386 VIOLATION BAIL BOND 2

4387 VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROTECTION 9

4515 SEX OFFENDER - FAIL TO REG NEW ADDR/EMPL/SCHO 2

4570 VIOL CHILD MURDER AND VIOLENT YOUTH OFF REG ACT 1

4870 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 2

5081 IN-STATE WARRANT 16

5083 RECOVERED PROPERTY ONLY 2

6000 ABANDONED VEHICLE                                 3

6019 ACCIDENT-TICKET ISSUED                            4

6020 ACCIDENT - TRAFFIC - DAMAGE ONLY                  15

6021 ACCIDENT-HIT AND RUN - DAMAGE                     3

6039 ACCIDENT - TRAFFIC - PD ONLY                      2

6040 ACCIDENT - TRAFFIC - INJURY                       3

6041 ACCIDENT - TRAFFIC - INJ UNK                      3

6060 ALARM - BUSINESS                                  15

6061 ALARM - AUDIBLE - BUSINESS                        1

6065 ALARM - RESIDENCE                                 2

6075 ALARM - VEHICLE - AUDIBLE                         1

6100 AMBULANCE - EMERGENCY                             14

6120 ANIMAL - BARKING DOG                              7

02-Aug-2020 15:08Printed:

Page 2 of 5Kewanee PDJuly 2020 UCR Report



DescriptionCode Total

6130 ANIMAL - CITATION                                 2

6150 ANIMAL - DOG AT LARGE                             41

6151 ANIMAL - OTHER AT LARGE                           3

6160 ANIMAL - DOG BITE                                 2

6170 ANIMAL - TAKEN TO IMPOUND                         7

6180 ANIMAL - LOST/FOUND                               26

6190 ANIMAL - NEGLECT/ABUSE                            16

6200 ANIMAL - OTHER ANIMAL BITE                        1

6210 ANIMAL - OTHER COMPLAINT                          3

6220 ANIMAL - SICK/INJURED                             3

6280 ASSIST - BUSINESS                                 9

6290 ASSIST - CITIZEN                                  39

6320 ASSIST - HCSO                                     3

6330 ASSIST - KEWANEE PD                               1

6340 ASSIST - OTHER AGENCIES                           4

6360 ASSIST - OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES           7

6380 ASSIST - STATE POLICE                             1

6410 ATV/MINI BIKE COMPLAINT                           6

6431 BICYCLE - FOUND BICYCLE 2

6490 CHECK BUSINESS 87

6500 CHECK OPEN DOOR 4

6510 CHECK RESIDENCE 4

6515 CHECK CITY PARK 3

6520 CHECK WELFARE 34

6530 CHILDREN PLAYING IN STREET 4

6540 CITY ORDINANCE VIOLATION - OTHER 1

6555 CIVIL STAND BY 17

6560 CIVIL COMPLAINT - OTHER 22

6561 CIVIL COMPLAINT - CUSTODY VIOLATIONS 9

6565 COMMUNITY CONTACTS 1

6571 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY - NON CRIMINAL 1

6580 COURT / ON DUTY 2

6670 DISPERSE GROUP 3

6680 DISTURBANCE - CIVIL 3

6690 DISTURBANCE - DOMESTIC 53

6700 DISTURBANCE - FIGHTS-RIOTS-BRAWLS 16

6705 DISTURBANCE - NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 13

6715 DISTURBANCE - OTHER 5

6720 ESCORT BANK 15

6730 ESCORT OTHER 2

02-Aug-2020 15:08Printed:

Page 3 of 5Kewanee PDJuly 2020 UCR Report



DescriptionCode Total

6740 ESDA                                              1

6750 EVIDENCE TECH 1

6760 EXPLOSIVE DEVICE - EXPLOSION 1

6770 EXTRA PATROL 12

6790 FINGERPRINTING 22

6800 FIRE CALLS - OTHER 5

6801 FIRE CALLS - CONTROLLED BURN 1

6802 FIRE CALLS - GRASS OR BRUSH 1

6803 FIRE CALLS - STRUCTURE 1

6810 FOLLOW - UP 109

6811 FOLLOW - UP - CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 1

6821 HARASSMENT 42

6880 ILLEGAL BURNING 19

6890 ILLEGAL DUMPING 1

6940 JUVENILES - OTHER PROBLEMS 16

6999 PREMISE ALERT 8

7000 LOST/FOUND ARTICLES 20

7010 LOUD NOISE 12

7030 MEETING 2

7040 MENTAL PATIENT 36

7050 MENTAL PATIENT - ATTEMTED SUICIDE /THREAT 5

7080 MISCHIEVOUS CONDUCT 1

7090 MISSING PERSON - ADULT 5

7100 MISSING PERSON - JUVENILE OTHER 5

7110 MOTORIST ASSIST - OTHER 11

7120 OBSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY 6

7175 OTHER PUBLIC COMPLAINTS 24

7190 PAPER SERVICE - ATTEMPT 1

7200 PAPER SERVICE - CIVIL 3

7220 PAPER SERVICE - ORDER OF PROTECTION 2

7250 PARKING COMPLAINT 8

7310 PRISONER TRANSPORT 8

7336 RAILROAD - TRESPASSING 1

7337 RAILROAD - CROSSING PROBLEMS 8

7350 REMOVE UNWANTED SUBJECT 19

7360 REPOSSESSION 2

7375 SCAMS - ACTUAL 6

7376 SCAMS - ATTEMPTED 18

7400 SEX OFFENDER - REGISTRATION 28

7401 SEX OFFENDER - FAILURE TO REGISTER 1

7402 SEX OFFENDER - ADDRESS VERIFICATION 2

02-Aug-2020 15:08Printed:

Page 4 of 5Kewanee PDJuly 2020 UCR Report



DescriptionCode Total

7420 SMOKE REPORT - GAS SMELL 1

7421 SMOKE REPORT - OTHER 1

7456 MULTI AGENCY CRIMINAL ENFORCEMENT 5

7470 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY 22

7480 SUSPICIOUS AUTO 11

7490 SUSPICIOUS NOISE 6

7500 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 24

7560 TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 24

7570 TRAFFIC CONTROL 3

7590 TRAFFIC STOP 78

7600 TRAFFIC STOP - CITATION 9

7610 TRAFFIC STOP - WRITTEN WARNING 26

7640 TRASH 1

7645 TREE DOWN 4

7650 UTILITIES COMPLAINT 10

7666 WARRANT - ATTEMPT 2

7680 WIRE DOWN 12

7690 911 -HANG UP 64

7700 911-MISDIAL 34

7730 911- WIRELESS CALL 19

7740 911- TEST CALL 1

7760 911 - OPEN LINE 29

7780 911 - UNLAWFUL USE OF 9-1-1 19

7800 DELIVER MESSAGE 2

8000 STATION INFO - INFO NOT LISTED ELSEWHERE 69

8010 SEARCH  WARRANT 1

02-Aug-2020 15:08Printed:

Page 5 of 5Kewanee PDJuly 2020 UCR Report



 SYS DATE:08/05/20                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:14:00
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 268
 DATE: 08/05/20                  Wednesday August 05,2020                      PAGE   1

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 ADVANCED PLUMBING & MECHANICAL                            2990.00
    16921             52-43-515        EMERGENCY VAC MANHOLES                   1040.00
    17035             52-43-515        JET GREASE @TENNEY                       1950.00

 01 AEP ENERGY                                                  47.86
    D07272020         01-52-571        PARK PEDESTALS                              2.44
    D07282020         01-21-539        ANIMAL POUND ELECTRICITY                   45.42

 01 AIRGAS MID AMERICA                                          90.85
    9103392927        01-22-612        OXYGEN                                     90.85

 01 ALL SEASONS LAWN CARE                                     1638.99
    279               01-65-549        WEED MOWING CONTRACT                     1638.99

 01 AMEREN ILLINOIS                                            197.03
    D072920           01-21-539        POUND                                      36.79
    D07302020         01-21-539        POUND                                     160.24

 01 ASSEMBLED PRODUCTS CORPORATION                              89.91
    7788945           01-21-512        IN CAR COMP STAND                          89.91

 01 B & B PRINTING                                             676.85
    24525             57-44-652        EXCESS BAG STICKERS                       471.85
    24530             01-11-651        ENVELOPES                                  51.25
    24530             01-41-651        ENVELOPES                                  51.25
    24530             51-42-651        ENVELOPES                                  51.25
    24530             52-43-651        ENVELOPES                                  51.25

 01 B & B LAWN EQUIPMENT & CYCLERY                             118.00
    254261            58-36-612        TORO PARTS                                  7.00
    255285            58-36-612        FERRIS PARTS                               18.00
    256303            01-41-512        REPAIR STIHL SAW                           93.00

 01 BARASH & EVERETT, LLC                                     7200.00
    65                21-11-533        JULY RETAINER                            6250.00
    65                21-11-533        ADDITIONAL FEES                           950.00

 01 BEA OF ILLINOIS                                          17842.00
    2208499           51-93-652        ALARM BATTERIES                           689.50
    2208501           51-93-652        ALARM BATTERIES                           689.50
    2208512           51-93-830        SCADA @ WATER PLANT                     16100.00
    2208513           51-93-512        WATER PLANT ALARM                         363.00

 01 BOCK'S EQUIPMENT & REPAIR INC                             4000.00
    14977             58-36-618.3      PRO TURN 460                             1865.00
    14977             01-52-618.3      PRO TURN 460                             1865.00
    14977             58-36-830        PRO TURN 460                              270.00

 01 BOWMAN & ASSOCIATES, INC                                   995.00
    204059            38-71-611        CITY HALL EXHAUST FANS                    995.00

 01 BREEDLOVE'S SPORTING GOODS                                  40.90
    40053             01-22-471        HATS (HORN & REDIGER)                      40.90

 01 COLWELL, BRENT                                             100.00
    280981            02-61-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    280982            02-61-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00

 01 IDOIT - COMMUNICATIONS REVOLVI                             316.70
    T2031702          01-21-552        LEADS LINE                                316.70



 SYS DATE:08/05/20                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:14:00
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 268
 DATE: 08/05/20                  Wednesday August 05,2020                      PAGE   2

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 COMCAST CABLE                                               69.95
    D07262020         51-42-537        PW INTERNET                                34.98
    D07262020         62-45-537        PW INTERNET                                34.97

 01 DALE PRICE COAL YARD                                       275.65
    D07232020         38-71-611        CITY HALL ROCK                            275.65

 01 EAGLE ENTERPRISES RECYCLING IN                            5378.52
    D07312020         57-44-583        JULY 2020 RECYCLING                      5378.52

 01 EASTERN IOWA TIRE, INC                                     115.00
    100088716         62-45-613        A14/ A13                                   40.00
    100091602         62-45-613        HD                                         35.00
    10088716          62-45-613        A14-A13                                    40.00

 01 ED'S HEATING, A/C, PLBG & ELEC                             391.80
    20870             38-71-611        CITY HALL FAUCET                          391.80

 01 ELGIN'S HEATING & COOLING                                   75.00
    24589             51-93-512        AC UNIT AT WATER PLANT                     75.00

 01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPOR                            1556.98
    D07162020         01-41-552        PW LOCAL PHONE                            232.29
    D07162020         54-54-552        PARKS PHONE                                38.23
    D07162020         01-11-552        F&A LOCAL PHONE                           291.75
    D07162020         01-22-552        FIRE LOCAL PHONE                          193.32
    D07162020         52-93-552        WWTP LOCAL PHONE                          125.80
    D07162020         57-44-552        SANITATION LOCAL PHONE                     45.00
    D07162020         51-93-552        WTP LOCAL PHONE                            52.77
    D07162020         01-21-552        POLICE LOCAL PHONE                         64.53
    D07162020         58-36-552        CEMETERY LOCAL PHONE                       85.59
    D07162020         62-45-552        FLEET LOCAL OHONE                          57.94
    D071920           01-21-552        POLICE                                    369.76

 01 GALLS, LLC                                                  63.01
    16054451          01-21-652        DOUBLE CIFFS                               63.01

 01 HAYES, RAY JR                                              700.00
    5855              51-42-850        PUSH SPOILS                               140.00
    5858              52-43-515        PUSH SPOILS                               560.00

 01 HENRY CO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                            12916.00
    INV #3 & #4       02-61-913        HCED MANAGER                            12916.00

 01 THERESA HULSLANDER                                          59.98
    D07152020         58-36-652        DAMAGED BENCH @ CEMETERY                   59.98

 01 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                                       332.73
    1088505           62-45-612        BOCK HAND SPRAYER                          62.95
    1165100           01-52-612        JD 1565 MOWER                             128.70
    1165100           62-45-612        BOCK PRESSURE WASHER                        6.04
    1170354           62-45-612        LOADER                                    135.04

 01 KELLEY, ELIZABETH                                           38.45
    D07272020         01-11-929        CLOTHING ALLOWANCE                         38.45

 01 KEWANEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT C                           15000.00
    FY20-21           02-61-913        1/2 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION                 15000.00

 01 KEWANEE FIRE DEPT                                           67.20



 SYS DATE:08/05/20                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:14:00
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 268
 DATE: 08/05/20                  Wednesday August 05,2020                      PAGE   3

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    76714             01-22-929        E WASTE                                    67.20

 01 LAVERDIERE CONSTRUCTION INC                              29275.00
    A10975            52-43-515        MCCLURE ST GREASE                        2520.00
    A10980            52-43-850        EMERG LAKEVIEW                           8820.00
    A10981            52-43-850        405&409 E CENTRAL                       17935.00

 01 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL                                  309.41
    11367174          01-22-612        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                           31.44
    11375669          01-22-612        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                          277.97

 01 MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC                                     4174.50
    120441            01-22-612        MED SUPPLIES                             1338.10
    120465            01-22-612        MED SUPPLIES                              236.63
    120502            01-22-612        MED SUPPLIES                             2009.77
    120699            01-22-612        MED SUPPLIES                              590.00

 01 MENARD'S                                                   591.56
    45438             62-45-613        1K-12 AMBULANCE                            14.11
    45665             54-54-652        55 GAL 40 CT IRON HOLD                     43.51
    45691             38-71-611        CITY HALL CABLE                            25.96
    45707             01-41-652        LP REFIL FOR ROSE BUD                      15.82
    45775             54-54-652        FRANCIS PARK SUPPLIES                      54.87
    45813             51-42-652        SUPPLIES                                   92.65
    45880             51-42-612        FISH TAPE/COPPER WIRE                     177.90
    46024             57-44-870        XFER DRIVE REHAB                          166.74

 01 MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES INC                                 56.06
    2029657-0         62-45-613        CREDIT                                     67.92-
    2066065-00        62-45-613        A14                                       109.82
    2066089-00        62-45-613        STOCK                                      14.16

 01 MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                                         41.97
    K39823            01-52-512        FERRIS TIRE REPAIR                         41.97

 01 MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS INC                                  350.00
    67453             01-21-512        RADAR CERTIFICATION                       350.00

 01 MUTUAL WHEEL CO INC                                        615.00
    9548806           62-45-613        A13                                       615.00

 01 NARTEC INC                                                 311.92
    14588             01-21-917        METH POCKET PACKS                         311.92

 01 NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY CENTER                            4000.00
    16034             01-21-563        KIJANOWSKI STAFF & COMMAND               4000.00

 01 NORTHERN SAFETY CO INC                                     167.20
    904080676         01-41-473        RAIN COATS/MASKS                          167.20

 01 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC                                      91.10
    1086779-0         38-71-611        CITY HALL SUPPLIES                         46.50
    1086900-0         38-71-611        CITY HALL SUPPLIES                         16.50
    10876671-2        01-11-651        EPSON RIBBON                                3.10
    INV182324         01-11-537        ANTIVIRUS                                  25.00

 01 PANTHER UNIFORMS INC                                       493.67
    238014            01-22-471        T GUDAT CLOTHING                          242.00
    23823             01-22-471        T GUDAT CLOTHING                          138.02
    23826             01-22-471        A WLGAT CLOTHING ALLOWCANCE               113.65



 SYS DATE:08/05/20                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:14:00
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 268
 DATE: 08/05/20                  Wednesday August 05,2020                      PAGE   4

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 PDC LABORATORIES INC                                       140.90
    I9423695          51-93-542        COLIFORM/ECOLI                             20.00
    I9425285          52-93-542        CHLORIDE BY IC                             60.90
    I9425604          51-93-542        COLIFORM/ECOLI                             20.00
    I9425668          51-93-542        COLIFORM/ECOLI                             20.00
    I9426859          51-93-542        COLIFORM/ECOLI                             20.00

 01 PERFORMANCE PIPELINING, INC                              53585.78
    D08032020         33-49-850        CIPP SEWER PROJECT                      53585.78

 01 RATLIFF BROS & CO                                        18560.00
    15874             52-43-850        MANHOLE AT ADVEL CT                     18560.00

 01 RDJ SPECIALTIES INC                                        318.72
    113424            01-22-658        PLASTIC BADGES                            318.72

 01 SHADRICK, CHRIS                                             39.43
    D07272020         51-42-473        CLOTHING ALLOWANCE                         39.43

 01 R. EDWARD SIX                                              570.95
    D08032020         14-11-591        116 E 1ST ST SEWER REPAIR                 570.95

 01 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION                                20252.18
    3080278 M         01-22-999        ACQUISITION                              7083.18
    3080278 M         01-22-830        EQUIPMENT                                8266.40
    3082554 M         01-22-830        LUCAS DEVICE                             2733.60
    3089160 M         01-22-830        MODEMS FOR AEG                           2169.00

 01 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP                                1008.54
    3005401806        38-71-549        ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE                     1008.54

 01 TRIANGLE CONCRETE INC                                      593.75
    9911              51-42-850        PROSPECT ST                               593.75

 01 TSS                                                        260.00
    56057             57-44-455        POST ACCIDENT                             130.00
    56057             01-41-455        POST ACCIDENT                             130.00

 01 UNIFORM DEN INC                                            160.45
    103969            01-22-471        DOUBEK                                    160.45

 01 U.S. CELLULAR                                              423.00
    385056298         01-41-552        PW                                        150.23
    385056298         01-11-552        CITY MANAGER                               62.32
    385056298         58-36-552        CEMETERY                                   47.65
    385056298         01-65-552        COMM DEV                                   92.58
    385056298         58-36-552        FP WIFI                                    23.64
    385056298         54-54-552        CEMEMTERY WIFI                             23.64
    385056298         57-44-552        SANITATION TABLET                          22.94

 01 VALLEY DISTRIBUTION CORP                                   156.00
    417632            62-45-613        SYNTHETIC OIL                             156.00

 01 VERNON MANUFACTURING CO. INC.                              190.00
    18952             51-93-512        REPAIR h2o SALESMAN                       190.00

 01 WOODY, STEVE                                               150.00
    1182              01-22-455        PRE-EMPLO POLY                            150.00

 01 ZIMMERMAN, CAROL                                           160.00
    4433              01-22-563        8 MEMBERS TRAINING                        160.00

   **  TOTAL CHECKS TO BE ISSUED                            210431.45



 SYS DATE:08/05/20                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:14:00
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 268
 DATE: 08/05/20                  Wednesday August 05,2020                      PAGE   5

     FUND                                                      AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

    GENERAL FUND                                             37300.82

    ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                                     28016.00

    INSURANCE FUND                                             570.95

    PUBLIC BENEFITS FUND                                      7200.00

    SEWER IMPROVEMENT                                        53585.78

    CAPITAL MAINTENANCE/MUN. BLDG.                            2759.95

    WATER FUND                                               19369.73

    SEWER FUND                                               51622.95

    FRANCIS PARK                                               160.25

    SANITATION                                                6215.05

    CEMETERY FUND                                             2376.86

    CENTRAL MAINTENANCE                                       1253.11

      *** GRAND TOTAL ***                                   210431.45

          TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:                        210,431.45



 SYS DATE:08/05/20                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:14:00
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]

 DATE: 08/05/20                  Wednesday August 05,2020                      PAGE   6

=======================================================================================
                                A/P MANUAL CHECK POSTING LIST
    POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECK REGISTRATION RUNS(NR) SINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)
=======================================================================================
 PAYABLE TO                     CHECK DATE    CHECK NO         AMOUNT
   REG#  INV NO          G/L NUMBER      DESCRIPTION                              DISTR
=======================================================================================
 01 UNITED STATES TREASURY        07/31/20    58138             58.51
    482  941-2NDQTR2020  01-11-929       941-2ND QTR 2020                         58.51

 15 GALESBURG BUILDERS SUPPLY     07/29/20    1063            3055.20
    482  27446           15-41-514       MFT-COLD PATCH MIX                     3055.20

 74 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL  07/29/20    1439A         110489.15
    482  SD 06/20        74-14-451       HEALTH INS CLAIMS                     83701.31
    482  SD 06/20        74-14-452       STOP LOSS SPECIFIC                    26787.84

 74 HAMMOND-HENRY HOSPITAL        07/29/20    1442A             30.00
    482  D071720         74-14-451       REQUIRED RTW TEST                        30.00

 74 UNITED STATES TREASURY        07/30/20    1443A            446.94
    482  D073020         74-14-451       PCORI FEES 2020                         446.94

 74 MUTUAL OF OMAHA               07/29/20    1440A            319.20
    482  001106877803    74-14-452       LIFE/AD&D INS-8/20                      319.20

 74 SISCO                         07/29/20    1438A           1289.92
    482  D071720         74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLAIMS                   1289.92

 74 SISCO                         07/29/20    1441A            545.00
    482  D072420         74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLAIMS                    545.00

 74 SISCO                         07/31/20    1444A           1140.75
    482  D073120         74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLAIMS                   1140.75

   **  TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS REGISTERED                       117374.67



 SYS DATE:08/05/20                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:14:00
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]

 DATE: 08/05/20                  Wednesday August 05,2020                      PAGE   7

=======================================================================================
                                A/P MANUAL CHECK POSTING LIST
    POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECK REGISTRATION RUNS(NR) SINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)
=======================================================================================
 PAYABLE TO                     CHECK DATE    CHECK NO         AMOUNT
   REG#  INV NO          G/L NUMBER      DESCRIPTION                              DISTR
=======================================================================================
=======================================================================================
   REPORT SUMMARY
=======================================================================================
   CASH             CHECKS TO           REGISTERED
   FUND             BE ISSUED             MANUAL               TOTAL
=======================================================================================
    01             210431.45                58.51           210489.96
    15                   .00              3055.20             3055.20
    74                   .00            114260.96           114260.96
                  ------------         ------------        ------------
  TOTAL CASH       210431.45            117374.67           327806.12

=======================================================================================
   DISTR            CHECKS TO           REGISTERED
   FUND             BE ISSUED             MANUAL               TOTAL
=======================================================================================
    01              37300.82                58.51            37359.33
    02              28016.00                  .00            28016.00
    14                570.95                  .00              570.95
    15                   .00              3055.20             3055.20
    21               7200.00                  .00             7200.00
    33              53585.78                  .00            53585.78
    38               2759.95                  .00             2759.95
    51              19369.73                  .00            19369.73
    52              51622.95                  .00            51622.95
    54                160.25                  .00              160.25
    57               6215.05                  .00             6215.05
    58               2376.86                  .00             2376.86
    62               1253.11                  .00             1253.11
    74                   .00            114260.96           114260.96
                  ------------         ------------        ------------
  TOTAL DISTR      210431.45            117374.67           327806.12



  ITEM A 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE August 10, 2020 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Ordinance #4016 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of an ordinance granting a variance to 
Kellie Wilke, 426 S. Elm St. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development 

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development. 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A, including recurring 
charges 

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To grant a variance to of 7’6” to the required 7’6” side 
yard setback (10% of total lot width) to allow for the 
construction of a new garage.  Section §155.063-(E)-
(2)-(a) & §155.062-(E)-(2)-(a) of the City Code. 



  ITEM A 

BACKGROUND On July 13, 2020 I met with Wilke at the subject property 
to discuss the setback requirements for accessory 
structures.  Wilke showed me the condition of the existing 
garage which is in need of demolition.  Wilke wishes to 
have a new garage constructed which would be 24’ in 
width.  The problem being with the new garage is that the 
eave of the new garage would be even with the North 
side lot line (1 foot to the wall).  The new garage is not 
able to be placed behind the house due to drainage issues 
including flood plain issues.  With that being considered, 
the lot adjacent to and North of 426 S. Elm St. is not a 
buildable lot due to a drainage creek running through it 
and the flood plain.  Wilke stated that she talked with the 
owner of this adjacent parcel and the owner doesn’t have 
an issue with the potential zero setback for the new 
garage.  I advised Wilke to either have the owner of the 
property attend the Zoning Board meeting or bring a 
notarized statement from the property owner to the 
meeting.   
 
Wilke was advised of the variance process and filed the 
appropriate paperwork to file for a variance. 

SPECIAL NOTES  

ANALYSIS The Surrounding Area: 
Zoning District(s):  Surrounding land is zoned R-4 Two-
Family Dwelling District. 
Uses of Land: 
The surrounding land contains Single-Family dwellings. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

Legal notice was published in the Star Courier, Post 
cards were mailed to all persons owning land within 
300 feet 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

After discussing the facts and testimony presented, 
the Zoning Board of Appeals recommends, based on 
the authority of §33.062 of the City Code, by a vote of 
four in favor, none opposed, three absent, that the 
City Council approve the variance petition as filed. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends approval. 

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

 



  ITEM A 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

ZBA Minutes 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 4016 
 
ORDINANCE GRANTING A REQUEST FOR VARIANCE TO KELLIE WILKE, 426 
SOUTH ELM ST., KEWANEE, ILLINOIS. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE, 
ILLINOIS, IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS. 
 
SECTION ONE:    The City Council finds that a petition has heretofore been filed 

by Kellie Wilke directed to the Zoning Board of Appeals and 
City Council requesting that a variance to of 7’6” to the required 
7’6” side yard setback (10% of total lot width) to allow for the 
construction of a new garage.  Section §155.063-(E)-(2)-(a) & 
§155.062-(E)-(2)-(a) of the City Code for the following 
described property: 
N77 LOT 12 CO CLERKS SUB OF REES ADD CITY OF KEWANEE  
 

SECTION TWO:    The Zoning Board of Appeals conducted a hearing upon the said 
Petition on Wednesday, August 5, 2020, pursuant to notice 
published in the Kewanee Star Courier, The Petitioners were not 
present.  There were no Objectors. 

 
SECTION THREE:  The Zoning Board of Appeals has recommended to the Council, 

by a vote of four in favor, none opposed, three absent, that 
variance to of 7’6” to the required 7’6” side yard setback (10% 
of total lot width) to allow for the construction of a new garage.  
Section §155.063-(E)-(2)-(a) & §155.062-(E)-(2)-(a) of the City 
Code be granted. 

 
SECTION FOUR:    The recommendations of the Zoning Board of Appeals regarding 

the variance is accepted and hereby approved. 
 
SECTION FIVE:      The following variance shall be, and hereby is granted: 

A variance to of 7’6” to the required 7’6” side yard setback (10% 
of total lot width) to allow for the construction of a new garage.  
Section §155.063-(E)-(2)-(a) & §155.062-(E)-(2)-(a) of the City 
Code, be granted. 

 
SECTION SIX:         This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon 

its passage and approval as provided by law. 
 

Passed by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th day of August,2020. 
ATTEST:   
   
   
    Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 



 

 

 
 

 

 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Gary Moore     

Councilmember  Mike Komnick     
Councilmember Steve Faber      

Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Michael Yaklich     



  ITEM C 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE August 10th, 2020 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Resolution #5241 

AGENDA TITLE Approval of a Resolution accepting a 2020 Standard 
Agreement for Professional Services from Crawford, 
Murphy, and Tilly, Inc. for the not-to-exceed price of 
$65,000.00 to perform capital needs assessment at 
the WWTP and a sanitary sewer rate study. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Public Works 

PRESENTER Scott Hinton, City Engineer 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

Standard hourly rates for the 
not-to-exceed price of 
$65,000.00  

Budget Line Item: 52-93-929 

Balance Available $25,000.00 remains in the 
FY2021 WWTP budget for 
engineering services.  
Reserves in excess of the 
required amount are 
available for the remainder. 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE Approval of the Agreement is necessary to complete 
the sanitary sewer rate study.   



  ITEM C 

BACKGROUND The City of Kewanee’s sanitary sewer collection 
system and treatment plant are aging and suffer from 
long-deferred maintenance.  The sewer lining 
program is successful in extending the life of many 
sewers, but much lining work remains and many 
sewers and laterals are not candidates for lining and 
need to be replaced.  Much of the WWTP 
infrastructure is also at the end of its useful life and in 
need of replacement. 
The need for a sanitary sewer rate study to provide 
adequate funding for sewer-related improvements 
was discussed during the recent budget work 
sessions.  Staff believes the study should review the 
rate model itself and not merely consider increasing 
the existing rates to fund future expenditures. 
Crawford, Murphy, & Tilly (CMT) proposes to provide 
a prioritized capital improvement needs analysis at 
the WWTP to estimate future infrastructure costs.  
They will subcontract with Raftelis Financial 
Consultants, Inc. for assistance with the rate model 
portion of study.  Raftelis specializes in public sector 
utility financing.        
CMT estimates it will take five months to complete 
the study and present their findings to Council.  This 
will provide ample time for Council to consider the 
recommendations as part of the FY2022 budget 
process.          

SPECIAL NOTES  

ANALYSIS City staff doesn’t have the capacity or expertise to 
perform the required studies.  Staff finds that CMT in 
coordination with Raftelis is the most qualified to 
provide recommendations on the City’s rate structure 
model and rates.             

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

N/A 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A    

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approving the Agreement from 
CMT.  



  ITEM C 

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

Staff followed the Qualifications Based Selection 
(QBS) process to determine that CMT is the most 
qualified firm to provide wastewater consulting 
services.   

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

Agreement for Professional Services attached. 

 

























































































RESOLUTION NO. 5241 
 
APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A 2020 STANDARD AGREEMENT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FROM CRAWFORD, MURPHY, AND TILLY, INC. FOR THE NOT-TO-
EXCEED PRICE OF $65,000.00 TO PERFORM A CAPITAL NEEDS ASSESSMENT AT THE WWTP AND 
A SANITARY SEWER RATE STUDY AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN 
FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Council considers it in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Kewanee to 

maintain a properly operating sanitary sewer collection system and treatment plant; and, 

WHEREAS, Both have long deferred maintenance which can’t be deferred indefinitely; and, 

WHEREAS, The current sanitary sewer rate model does not provide sufficient revenues to fund future 
infrastructure expenditures; and, 

WHEREAS,  Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly, Inc. proposes to provide a capital needs assessment for 
improvements at the WWTP; and, 

WHEREAS, Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly, Inc. proposes to work with Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. to 
review and existing sanitary sewer rate model and make recommended revisions to fund future 
costs; and, 

WHEREAS, Staff recommends the City of Kewanee accept the Agreement for Professional Services from 
Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly, Inc. for the not-to-exceed price of $65,000.00. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE THAT: 

Section 1 The Standard Agreement for Professional Services from Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly, Inc. is 
hereby approved at standard hourly rates at the not-to-exceed price of $29,000.00. 

 
Section 2 The Mayor, City Clerk, City Manager, and City Engineer are hereby authorized to execute and 

attest to all necessary agreement documents with Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly in the amount of 
$65,000.00; provided, however, that said change order documents are in substantially similar 
form and content to that attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 
Section 3 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as 

provided by law.   
 

   Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th day of August 2020. 
ATTEST: 
 

  

   
   
Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     
Council Member Mike Komnick     

Council Member Steve Faber     
Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Michael Yaklich     



                                  Item D 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE August 10, 2020 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Resolution #5242 

AGENDA TITLE A resolution extending the Small Business Loan 
Program to help small businesses recover from the 
COVID-19 pandemic and its negative impacts on the 
local economy and declaring that this resolution shall 
be in full force immediately. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Administration 

PRESENTER Gary Bradley, City Manager 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A  

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE Authorizes the extension of the Small Business Loan 
Program.   

BACKGROUND The City established the program with the hope that 
the pandemic would be less impactful once efforts to 
flatten the curve and the recovery plan was in place 
and the economy began to return to normal.  Those 
circumstances not having worked entirely as hoped 
for, the City Council asked staff to prepare a 
resolution extending the program.   

SPECIAL NOTES The program guidelines and requirements remain 
unchanged.   

ANALYSIS N/A 



                                  Item D 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

Previously discussed at the 7/27/20 City Council 
meeting. 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends approval. 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

Resolution # 52XX 

  



RESOLUTION NO. 5242 
 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR THE USE OF INCENTIVES FOR A 
SHORT TERM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM INTENDED TO HELP SMALL 
BUSINESSES RECOVER FROM THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC AND ITS NEGATIVE 
IMPACTS ON THE LOCAL ECONOMY AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION 
SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS,  On April 27, 2020, the City Council establish the Small Business Loan Program 
to provide short-term assistance to help small businesses recover from the impacts 
of the COVID-19 pandemic; and  

WHEREAS, the program was established to run for sixty (60) days, which expired in July of 
July;  

WHEREAS,  the COVID-19 Pandemic has continued to have an impact on local businesses and 
is expected to continue to do so into the foreseeable future; and  

WHEREAS,  City Council recognizes the importance of extending the length of the program in 
order to provide ongoing support to businesses for as long as it is needed.   

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE KEWANEE CITY COUNCIL, IN 
COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1 The Small Business Loan Program to assist impacted businesses with COVID-19 

is hereby extended until such time as the City Council chooses to rescind the 
extension.      

 
Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 

approval as provided by law.   
 
 
 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th day of August 2020. 

 
ATTEST: 
 

  

   
   
Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 

 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Gary Moore     

Council Member Mike Komnick     
Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Chris Colomer     
Council Member Michael Yaklich     



  Item E 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE August 10, 2020 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

Resolution #5243 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of a Resolution for the purchase of a new 2021 
Dodge SSV Pickup Truck to be used by the Police 
Department and a new 2021 Chevrolet SSV Pickup Truck to 
be used by the Fire Department 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Fleet Department/Police Department/Fire Department 

PRESENTER Kevin Newton, Grounds Maintenance Manager 

FISCAL 
INFORMATION 

Cost as recommended: $34,587.00 – Police Dept. 

$34,508.00 – Fire Dept. 

Budget Line Item: 39-73-840 

Balance Available $78,500.00 – Police Dept. 

$135,000.00 – Fire Dept 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To approve the purchase of a new 2021 Dodge SSV Pickup 
Truck and new 2021 Chevrolet SSV Pickup Truck 



  Item E 

BACKGROUND Aside from the 2020 Dodge SSV the Police Dept. has 8 
frontline patrol vehicles, are 5 years or older and have an 
average of 100,000 miles on the odometer. The national 
average life expectancy for a police patrol vehicle is 
5yrs/100,000 miles and while these vehicles are safe and 
able to perform front line service, they have become costly in 
repairs and maintenance.  In order to maintain a high level of 
police protection for Kewanee residence the Police 
Departments fleet needs to be kept current.  

The Fire Dept. uses a 2006 Dodge Durango in frontline 
service. The vehicle has approximately 80000 odometer 
miles, rust and cosmetic damage and has needed numerous 
repairs to stay operational over the last 24 months. The 
vehicle is also unable to tow the Fire Depts. service trailers, 
which resorts to the Dept. barrowing other departments 
vehicles.        

SPECIAL NOTES 
Dealer/Manufacturer Gustafson 

Ford 

Crowe 

Dodge 

Motor City 

Chevrolet 

Base Price $33,458.00 $29,887.00 $32,057 

Engine Option 

>9000lb tow 

capacity 

$1,195.00 

(2.7L 

Engine 

9000lb tow) 

Included 

(5.7L 

Engine 

9500lb tow) 

Included 

(5.3L 

Engine 

9500lb tow) 

Trailer Brake Contrl $255.00 $295.00 $242.00 

Spray In Bed Liner Included Included Included 

Informant System N/A $695.00 Included 

Rear Window 

Defroster 

$292.00 $195.00 Included 

Heated Mirrors $1,175.00 

(reqr pkg) 

Included Included 

Protection Group Included $395.00 Included 

Remote Start  

Security Group 

$595.00 $395.00 $400.00 

Wheel/Tire Package Included $250.00 $1009.00 

Extended Warranty $1785.00 $2485.00 $800.00 

TOTAL  $38,755.00 $34,587.00 $34,508.00 

 

 



  Item E 

ANALYSIS Staff solicited bids for the purchase of two new trucks to be 
used in the Police and Fire Departments.  Please see the 
table above for the bid results.  

With keeping the Police Dept. Fleet current a priority and the 
positive results and opinions of the 2020 Dodge SSV in 
frontline service already, staff recommends purchasing 
another new pickup truck to be used in the Police 
Department. While the Chevrolet SSV is $79.00 less than the 
Dodge SSV staff feels the value of keeping the vehicles 
operationally familiar is worth the difference and recommends 
the purchase of a new Dodge SSV Pickup Truck.  

Staff recommends the purchase of a new 2021 Chevrolet 
SSV Pickup Truck to be used in the Fire Dept. The Chevrolet 
not only has the lowest cost but more importantly proved to 
offer safer and better towing performance compared to other 
manufactures.    

Unfortunately, with the Ford SSV costing $4,168.00 more 
than the next bidder I am unable to recommend the Ford for 
purchase.  

PUBLIC 
INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

Two RFP’s titled “Police Department SSV” and “Fire 
Department SSV” were posted on the City of Kewanee’s 
website as well as direct mailed to vendors in our 
surrounding area.  Sealed bids we due and read aloud on 
August 5, 2020. 

BOARD OR 
COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A    

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the purchase of one 2021 Dodge SSV 
from Crowe Dodge Kewanee and one 2021 Chevrolet SSV 
from Motor City Kewanee. 

PROCUREMENT 
POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

RFP issued as required.  

REFERENCE 
DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

RFP for vehicle itself is available in City Clerk’s Office 

 



 RESOLUTION NO.  5243 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A 2021 DODGE SSV TRUCK FROM 

CROWE DODGE OF KEWANEE AND 2021 CHEVROLET SSV TRUCK FROM MOTOR CITY OF 

KEWANEE, AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE 

IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS,  The City is committed to providing a safe and responsive Police and Fire vehicle fleet, 

and desires to continue this practice into the future; and  

WHEREAS, The Police Department has eight frontline patrol vehicles that are 5 years or older and 

have an average of 100,000 odometer miles; and 

WHEREAS, The Fire Department uses a 2006 Dodge Durango for frontline and towing use and has 

required multiple costly repairs and cannot meet towing requirements; and 

WHEREAS, The 2021 Dodge SSV Truck has been recommended by staff as the appropriate 

vehicle for the Police Departments proposed use; and 

WHEREAS,  The 2021 Chevrolet SSV Truck has been recommended by staff as the appropriate 

vehicle for the Fire Departments proposed use; and 

WHEREAS,  Proposals were solicited by City staff.  Three vendors submitted proposals, with the 

results shown in the table below: 

 

Dealer/Manufacturer Gustafson Ford Crowe Dodge Motor City Chevrolet 

Base Price $33,458.00 $29,887.00 $32,057 

Engine Option 

>9000lb tow capacity 

$1,195.00 (2.7L 

Engine 9000lb tow) 

Included (5.7L 

Engine 9500lb tow) 

Included (5.3L 

Engine 9500lb tow) 

Trailer Brake Contrl $255.00 $295.00 $242.00 

Spray In Bed Liner Included Included Included 

Informant System N/A $695.00 Included 

Rear Window 

Defroster 

$292.00 $195.00 Included 

Heated Mirrors $1,175.00 (reqr pkg) Included Included 

Protection Group Included $395.00 Included 

Remote Start  

Security Group 

$595.00 $395.00 $400.00 

Wheel/Tire Package Included $250.00 $1009.00 

Extended Warranty $1785.00 $2485.00 $800.00 

TOTAL  $38,755.00 $34,587.00 $34,508.00 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE THAT: 

Section 1 The City Manager, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute the documents necessary 

to order and purchase one 2021 Dodge SSV Truck from Crowe Dodge and one 2021 

Chevrolet SSV Truck from Motor City Chevrolet in compliance with the proposal 

submitted.   

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its passage and 

approval as provided by law. 



Res. 4914, Feb. 9, 2015 

Police Car Budget and Purchase 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

            Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th day of August, 2020 

ATTEST:   

   

Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 

 

  

 

 
RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     

Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Mike Komnick     

Council Member Chris Colomer     

Councilman Michael Yaklich     



               ITEM F  

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE August 10, 2020 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Resolution #5244 

AGENDA TITLE Approval of a Resolution accepting a Proposal from 
R.A. Oldeen, Inc. to replace the office building roof at 
the Waste Water Treatment Plant for the lump sum 
price of $34,624.00.   

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Public Works 

PRESENTER Scott Hinton, City Engineer 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as recommended: $34,624.00  

Budget Line Item: 52-93-511, WWTP 

Balance Available $30,000.00 budgeted.  
Excess Reserves available 
for the remainder 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE Acceptance of the Proposal is necessary to proceed 
with the WWTP office building roof. 

BACKGROUND The asphalt shingle roof on the WWTP office building 
has reached the end of its useful life and no longer 
seals the building.  Staff sought proposals to remove 
the existing two layers of shingles and replace with 1) 
new asphalt shingles and 2) new metal roofing.  Three 
proposals were received as detailed below:   

  Asphalt Metal 
Oldeen $34,624.00 $42,556.00 
JNM $38,000.00  
DeReu $34,000.00* $36,500.00*    
* No Prevailing Wage   



               ITEM F  

SPECIAL NOTES N/A 

ANALYSIS Metal roofing materials continue to increase in 
popularity due to the longer life of metal roof panels 
compared to asphalt shingles.  Many feel the 
increased cost of metal roofing is more cost efficient 
over the long term due to the longer life.  While it’s true 
that metal roofing generally lasts longer than asphalt 
shingles, the weak link of metal roofing systems is the 
neoprene-washers on the screws that attach the metal 
panels.  Most installers agree that the screws must be 
replaced after approximately 15 years due to 
degradation of the neoprene washers and the 
continual expansion / contraction cycles of the panels.  
As such, staff finds it in the City’s best interest to 
proceed with installing the CertainTeed 40-year 
asphalt shingles as proposed by Oldeen.       

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

N/A 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A    

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends accepting the Proposal from R.A. 
Oldeen, Inc. to install asphalt shingles.  

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

Three proposals were received which is consistent 
with the Purchasing Policy. 

REFERENCE 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Proposals attached. 

 













RESOLUTION NO. 5244 
 
APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PROPOSAL FROM R.A. OLDEEN, INC TO REPLACE 
THE OFFICE BUILDING ROOF AT THE WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT FOR THE LUMP SUM 
PRICE OF $34,624.00 AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE 
IMMEDIATELY. 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Council considers it in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Kewanee to 

properly maintain all city-owned buildings; and, 

WHEREAS, The office building roof at the Waste Water Treatment Plant has exceeded its anticipated lifespan 
and no longer seals the building; and, 

WHEREAS, Staff sought contractor proposals to replace the roof with both asphalt shingles and metal 
roofing; and, 

WHEREAS,  R.A. Oldeen submitted the lowest responsive and responsible and most cost-efficient proposal to 
install a new asphalt shingle roof; and, 

WHEREAS, Staff recommends the City of Kewanee accept the proposal from R.A. Oldeen, Inc. for the lump 
sum amount of $34,624.00. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE THAT: 

Section 1 The proposal from R.A. Oldeen is hereby approved for the lump sum amount of $34,624.00. 
 
Section 2 The Mayor, City Clerk, City Manager, and City Engineer are hereby authorized to execute and 

attest to all necessary agreement documents with R.A. Oldeen, Inc. in the amount of $34,624.00; 
provided, however, that said change order documents are in substantially similar form and 
content to that attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 
Section 3 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as 

provided by law.   
 

   Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th day of August 2020. 
ATTEST: 
 

  

   
   
Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     
Council Member Mike Komnick     

Council Member Steve Faber     
Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Michael Yaklich     


	Agenda 08-10-2020
	CM Memo
	Model Ordinance Face Coverings
	ZBA Minutes 426 S Elm St 08052020
	Com Dev EOM
	July2020permits
	Com Dev Weed Violations
	Murphy's Balances August 2020
	july2020-911
	july2020adminphone-78
	july2020callsforservice
	july2020KPDKFDradio
	july2020monthlyucr
	WARRANT LIST 08-10-2020
	ORD 4016-Staff Report - 426 S Elm St
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Ord 4016- Var 426 S Elm St 20200810
	Res 5241 - Hinton - Staff Report - CMT WPC Rate Study
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Res 5241 - Hinton - Attachment- CMT WPC Rate Study.docx
	SKM_C55820080512170.pdf
	SKM_C55820080512171.pdf

	Res 5241 - Hinton - Resolution - CMT WPC Rate Study
	Res 5242 -Staff Report SBLP extension
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Res 5242 Small Business Loan Program Extension
	Staff Report-PoliceFireTruckPurchase
	Res 5243-PoliceFireTruckPurchase2
	Res 5244- Hinton - Staff Report - WWTP Roof
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Res 5244 - Hinton - Attachment - WWTP Roof.docx
	Res 5244 - Hinton - Resolution - WWTP Roof

